TOWN OF BRISTOL PUBLIC HEARINGNATURAL RESOURCES EXTRACTION MORATORIUNM EXTENSION REGULAR MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2014

PRESENT: Robert A. Green, Jr, Bruce Harter, David Parsons, Alden Favro, Thomas Stevens, Ron Wilson, Sharon Miller, William Kenyon, Atty

The Supervisor called the Public Hearing to order at 7:00 PM. on Local Law #4. There was no one present who wished to address the Public Hearing. The Supervisor closed the Public Hearing at 7:05 PM.

The Supervisor called the meeting to order at 7:05 PM. Privilege of the floor was given to Laurence Karz. He asked if the moratorium is passed, what is the next step for the Town Board? Supervisor Green acknowledged that new findings were suggested by the Ontario County Planning Board and we are still waiting for the Governor's report. He said once we hear about the findings, it will be forwarded to the Planning Board for their recommendations. Questions were asked, if the Governor puts a ban on fracking, will the town still put a ban for local fracking? The Supervisor responded that all options will be considered. If a ban is put on high volume fracking,, what will the town do abut low volume? The Supervisor respond, let's wait until we hear what the finds show.

Privilege of the floor was closed.

A motion was made by Al Favro and seconded by David Parson and carried to accept the October minutes as presented.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Tom Stevens and carried to pay the following bills:

General Abstract 11 Vouchers 258-279 \$10,913.20 Highway Abstract 11 Vouchers 1224-1248 \$27,471.10

A motion was made by Bruce Harter and seconded by Tom Stevens and carried to make the following budget modifications:

From A1440.410 Engineer Disb. Cont. to A1440.400 Engineer Cont.

A1650.400 Central Comm. Eqpt. To A1550.400 Comm. Cont.

A5132.410 Garage Cont. to Garage Elec.

A 5132.410 Garage Cont. to A5132.430 Water

527.05

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to accept the Supervisor's financial report for the month of October.

Bulk water sales for the month of October were \$410.00

Sandy Riker. Chairman of the Planning Board, submitted their monthly report.

Sandy Riker, Secretary for the Code Enforcement Officer, submitted their monthly report five permits were issued. Violation letters that were sent have been resolved. A new home is being constructed on Tilton Road. Meetings attended included the Ontario County CEO's and Canandaigua Lake Watershed. Aviat Networks is presenting an application to ZBA for a Special Use Permit to install 2 microwave dishes on the existing tower on Ganyard Hill Road.

Tom Stevens advised the Board that he will be the contact person to continue on with the memorial brick project for the Veteran's memorial. A tribute was given to Town Historian, Helen Fox, who passed away October 31. A tree in her memory is being planned to be placed in the Park in the spring.

Ron Wilson, Hwy Supt. submitted his monthly report. The salt barn is full at this time. The plow equipment is ready. He is working on paperwork for FEMA reimbursement. Truck 5 is back from Hawk Frame after having the spring hangers repaired. They are rebuilding Green Rod extension by widening and re-cutting the ditches and topping with #1 crusher run.

The Town Clerk submitted her monthly report.

A motion was made by Bruce Harter and seconded by David Parsons and carried to authorize the Supervisor to sign the 2015 Dog Control contract with Ontario County.

A motion was made by and seconded by Al Favro and seconded by Tom Stevens and carried to accept all departmental reports.

A motion was made by Al Favro and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to approve the membership applications to the Bristol Volunteer Fire Department of Emily Laube and Kevin Brocklebank.

A motion was made by Supervisor Green and seconded by Tom Stevens to approve Local Law #4 Extension of Natural Resources Extraction. A roll call vote was taken.

Supervisor Green- Yes, Councilman Favro-Yes, Councilman Harter-Yes, Councilman Parsons-Yes and Councilman Stevens-Yes. Carried.

The Supervisor advised the Board that he has contacted our insurance carrier in regards to "bounce houses" being allowed to be used in the park. After discussion a motion was made by Supervisor Green and seconded by Bruce Harter to not allow "bounce houses" to be used in the park. Roll call vote was taken. Supervisor Green-Yes, Councilman Favro-No, Councilman Harter-Yes, Councilman Parsons-Yes, Councilman Stevens-No. Carried by 3 to 2 votes not to allow their use in the park.

The Town Attorney will review the proposed contract for the use of a credit card machine in the Town Clerk's office and discuss at the December meeting.

The Supervisor has received a request from "Spirit Investigations" to use the Town Hall as a site for their investigation. After some discussion it was decided to deny their request.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Al Favro and carried to authorize the Supervisor to sign the annual renewal contract with Canandaigua Watershed Council.

The Supervisor advised the Board that he has requested a meeting with County and State officials and the Fire Department in regards to what can be done to improve the intersection at County Road 32 and Rt 64. He will keep the Board informed of the results.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Bruce Harter to adjourn into Executive session to discuss Union negotiations at 7:55 PM.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to adjourn the Executive session and reconvene into regular session at 8:20 PM.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by David Parsons and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried at $8:20\ PM$

Respectfully submitted,

Sharon Miller Town Clerk